FEDERAL ELECTION COMMILSI0MN R{-3

WAGHIMGTIIN, 04 Sidasd

Jamuary 3, 2002

Deborah MoCoy, Treasurer

Federal Independent Campaign Comnorities
522 8, Wabash, Suite 290

Chicapo, 1L 60605

Identification Kumber: CON2EIN23

Refrrence: 30 Day Posgt-Generab (L0719 00-11°27:00) and Year End (11728/00-
—T2731/00) Repons

Dear Ma. McCoy:

This letter is to inform vou thar as of latuary 2, 2002 the Commussion has not
received your response to our requests for additiona! information dated Oaiober 24, 2061,
These notices request (nformation essenbal o full swblic disclosure of your federal
election campaizgn finances. Teo ensure complionge with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaipgn Act (the Act). pirase respond 1o these requests (copies enclosed).

Dwe to recent evens, the United States Posial Service is cxperiencing delays in the
procesging and delivery of mail for the Washinuion 3.C_ area. Consequently, the Fedcral
Election Commission is not in reeeipt of ull incoming firsi-class mail. The Commission
recommends that you resubmit veur respensce w Wis notice and consider using ahemate
delivery services such as ovemight delners or delivery by couner. 1f feasible, vour
response can also be hand-defivered. You cun venfy the Commission’s receipt of any
documents submitted by vour committee on the FLEL website at www FEC.pov,

An adequate responsc must be reevived at the Commussion by January 23, 2002,
Adequate responses reccived on or before this date wall be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be imitiied.  Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Foilure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit af the committee, Failure te comply with the provisions of
the Ael may also result in an cnforcement action against e commitice.  Any Tesponsc
submitled by your committes will be placed on the public reeond and will he considured
by the Commission prior o laking enfarcement action,




If you should have any guestions regarding this matier, please contact bBdward
Ryan an aur totl-free number (800) 424-9530 {al the promipt press 1, then press 2 to reach
the Reports Analysis Division} or our local nember (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

~&_ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Enrector
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDLRAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WALHIEGTON, O C. 461

Dieborah McCoy, Treasurer
Federal Independent Campaign Commirtee
228 5. Wahash, Suite 220
Chicapa, IL 60605
ey 24z
Identification Number: CO0262921

Reference: 30 Duy Post-Gieneral Keport {10/ 19/00-11/27/00)
Dear Ms. McCoy:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(e)
referenced above, The review raiscd questions concerning certain mformation contained
in the report(s}. An itemization follows:

“The toigls listed vn Lines G(c) and 15, Celumm B of the Summary and
Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be moomect.  Please be advised that
you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date' total from your previous report
to the current "Total This Period" figure from Column A to denve the
cotrect Colurmn B totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent
reports that may be affected by this cormecion,

Y our caleulations for Lines 11(c), Column B through 19, Column B appear
io he incorrect. FEC calculations disciose this smoumnt to be $34.317.114,
Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Summary Page.

-On Schedule H4 supporting Line 21(a} of the Detailed Summacy Page, you
have failed to include the toral EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE amount for a
payment(s) to Administrative/Voter Drive and Dhrect {Candidate Support
vendors. Please smend your report to include the missing EVENRT
YEAR-TQ-DATE. teral(s).

-Piease clarify all expenditures made for advertising on Schedule(s) H4. It
a portion or all of these expenditures were made on behalf of specifically
identified federal candidates, this amount should be disclesed on Schedules
B and E supporting Lines 23 and 24 and melude the amount, name, address
and office sought by ezch candidate. 11 CFR §§104.3(b) and 106.1




-Schedule H4 discloses a disbursement(s) which is categomized as durect
candidate support, however, a Schedule H2 has not been filed to discloss
the allovalion tatio. All committees are required 1o allocate the payment for
direct candidate supportt in which the committes colleets both federal and
non-federal funds. The costs are allocated according to the tme and space
method or funds received ratio and reported or Schedule H2, 11 CFR
$§106.5(f) and 106.6(d). Please file a Scheduie H2 to disclose the rate for
the direct candidats support activity.

-Schedule D of your teport discloses the purpese for g debt owed to
Independent Cempaign Committes to be “Loan”. Please be advised that all
loans received should be properly disclosed on a Schedule C.  Please
disclose this activity on the appropriate schedile or provide clarifying
information regarding the nature of this debt.

A writter response or an amendment ta your origina] report(s) correcting the above
problem{s} should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter, If vou nesd assistance, please feel free 1o contact me om our
toll-frae nember, (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number ig {202) 694-1134.

Sincerely,

Zii DI

Reports Analyst
209 Reports Analysis Division




